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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 3:22 PM
To: 'Carey Andre'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; PDKing0000@aol.com; tom@grafcon.us; sblock@sticeblock.com
Subject: RE: RO 2468 Due Date Extension Rqst
Attachments: RO 2468 RqstExtensionLttr 07-05-2016.pdf

Carey, 
Per your reasonable request I have extended the submittal date until August 15, 2016.  Should you need to 
document the extension, you can use this email. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Carey Andre [mailto:carey@jonesdevelopers.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 1:52 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; PDKing0000@aol.com; tom@grafcon.us; sblock@sticeblock.com 
Subject: RO 2468 Due Date Extension Rqst 
 
Attached is a letter requesting an extension to submit our vapor investigation report for the former James River 
property at 2101 Williams, San Leandro, Ca 94577  
 
RO 2468 
GeoT T06019771096 
 
Thank you. 
 

CAREY ANDRE 
JONES DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC 
2228 Livingston Street 
Oakland, CA 94606 
(510) 261‐5500 x102 
carey@jonesdevelopers.com 
 


